
Tue, Sep 5, 2023 at 8:40 AM EDT (GMT-04:00)From: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>

RE: Meeting Minutes 2023.08.23

To: Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>
Cc: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Betsill, Kate
<Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

Wes –
 
Thanks for sending these over.  We would like to make a few requests for changes to these minutes:
 

Safe Dams provided clarification of our comments.  We did not approve your responses to the comments.  Your
responses will be reviewed when they are submitted in writing.
There needs to be more detail on what was discussed regarding the LLO, particularly which options are being
considered.

 
Thanks.
David
 
David M. Griffin, P.E.
Program Manager
Safe Dams Program
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SE
Suite 1052 East Tower
Atlanta, Georgia 30334
(470) 524-0663
 

 
 
 
From: Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 6:03 PM
To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>
Cc: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Scott Auer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: Meeting Minutes 2023.08.23
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

 
Good Afternoon Mr. Griffin,
 
Please see attached for the meeting minutes from the comment review meeting held on 23 August 2023.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Wes
 



Wesley MacDonald, P.E.* 
Senior Engineer
www.geosyntec.com
*Licensed in TN, AL, GA, and WA

------------------------------------------------------
835 Georgia Ave
Suite 500
Chattanooga, TN 37402
Phone:   423.385.2312
Mobile:  615.830.5139
 
This electronic mail message contains information that (a) is or may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE,

OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) is intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not

the intended recipient, an addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, using, copying, or

distributing any part of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please contact us immediately and

take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.

 

Any professional engineering or geology knowledge, analysis, judgment or recommendations reflected in this email are preliminary and not final unless

and until incorporated into a final document signed and stamped by a licensed professional.
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